

Carlo Cappellini

(310) 913-7209 | San Antonio, Texas

carlocappellini@gmail.com | github.com/carlocappellini

[linkedin.com/in/cappellini-carlo/](https://www.linkedin.com/in/cappellini-carlo/) | <https://carlocappellini.github.io/>

SUMMARY

Passionate and self-motivated full-stack web developer with strong technical skills including but not limited to object-oriented programming such as Java, JavaScript, jQuery, and MySQL. Having the ability to integrate code, design layouts, and create fully functional web applications is something I look forward to exercising in my daily life. I feel confident given my exceptional experience and knowledge to make a strong addition to your team.

SKILLS

Back-end: Java SE, Java EE, Spring Framework, AJAX Requests, Thymeleaf, Apache Tomcat, MySQL

Front-end: JavaScript, jQuery, HTML, CSS, Bootstrap

Developer tools: Version Control Git, GitHub, IntelliJ

In progress: React.js, Ruby on Rails

SOFTWARE PROJECTS

Live music is my life: Live music is my life is a spring boot web application using 2 API's that allows users to search for local concerts, search for shows near you based on zip code, get bands info, follow favorite bands, write reviews for the events, create friendships between users etc. This application was made using HTML, Java, Spring Framework, Thymeleaf, Hibernate, CSS, MySQL and API integration.

Ad Lister: Is a Java application using MVC design pattern, CSS, HTML, servlets and JSP. Users can register an account, log in and log out, create ads and view other user's ads.

Calculator: Collaborated in creating fully functional calculator using HTML, CSS and JavaScript logic. User can add, subtract, multiply and divide.

Command Line Interface: Java Application to allow users to add search and delete their favorite movies.

EDUCATION

Codeup, San Antonio, Texas

July 2017 – December 2017

18-week immersive software development program with 600+ contact hours learning and building real-world projects.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Security Service Federal Credit Union,

San Antonio, TX

April 2018 - Current

- Reviewing and analyzing system specifications
- Executing manual test scripts and reviewing results
- Reporting and documenting technical issues
- Work with cross-functional teams to ensure quality throughout the software development lifecycle

Software Development,

San Antonio, TX

July 2017 – December 2017

- Using Java with Spring framework, created functional applications maximizing user interface
- Collaborated closely with team members to plan and develop effective applications
- Wrote clean and efficient code meeting all required specs

Valet Parking Service, Beverly Hills, CA

Valet Parking Attendant, February 2015 – November 2016

- Achieved customer service award and also recognized as employee of the month
- Managed team assignments and schedules

Metropolitan Market, Seattle, WA

Buffet Cook, November 2012 – November 2014

- Used creativity to make artistically meals for customers
- Completed meals under strict time deadlines.